

Superintendent	Agency Name	Street Address	PO Box	City	State	Zip	Phone	Fax	Website URL	General Agency Email	Notes
No	Alabama State Department of Education	50 North Ripley Street	30210	Montgomery	AL	36104	(205) 384-4000	(205) 342-9799	https://www.alabamastateschools.gov/teacher	vm@alab.edu	Alabama professional educator certification is offered on the basis of valid professional educator certificates issued by other states, and only if the professional educator certificate is issued by another state in an area, at a grade level, and at a degree level in which Alabama offers comparable professional certification. Alabama certification is not offered on the basis of educator preparation programs completed, online or in-residence, at non-Alabama institutions.
Cannot be determined	Alaska Dept. of Education and Early Development, Teacher Certification	805 West 10th Street, Suite 200	115050	Juneau	AK	99801	(907) 465-2831	(907) 465-2441	https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertific	teachcert@alaska.gov	
Cannot be determined	Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education	1740 W. Adams, Suite 300E		Phoenix	AZ	85007	(602) 542-5709	(602) 542-2263	https://azppe.edu/	laura.lamontain@azppe.edu	
Cannot be determined	Arkansas Department of Education	4 Capitol Mall		Little Rock	AR	72201	(501) 682-4475	(501) 682-4898	https://www.arkansas.gov/education	ed@arkansas.gov	Arkansas's Division of Elementary and Secondary Education grants reciprocity based on a license not a degree. https://doe.ark.gov/arkansas-graduate-certificates-eligible-degree
No	California Department of Education	1430 N Street		Sacramento	CA	95814	(916) 319-0800	(916) 319-0900	https://doe.ca.gov/education/education/teacher-certification	ed@education.ca.gov	
Cannot be determined	Colorado Department of Education	201 E. Colfax Ave		Denver	CO	80203	(303) 866-6600	(303) 830-0793	https://www.cde.state.co.us/	state.board@cde.state.co.us	
No	Connecticut State Department of Education, Bureau of Educator Standards and Certification	456 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 503	150475	Hartford	CT	6103	(860) 713-6969	(860) 713-7047	https://portal.ct.gov/DOE/Certification/Bureau	teacher.cert@ct.gov	
Cannot be determined	Delaware Department of Education	The Townsend Building 402 Federal Street, Suite 2		Dover	DE	19901	(302) 897-3388	(302) 897-4654	https://www.doe.k12.de.us	md@doe.k12.de.us	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Default.aspx?PageID=3497 https://regulations.delaware.gov/Admin/Code/Title14/1500/Notes.shtml#topPage https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Reg/2020Home.aspx
Cannot be determined	Florida Department of Education	1200 First Street, NE		Washington	DC	20002	(202) 462-5885	(202) 462-5888	https://www.doe.k12.fl.us	fl@doe.k12.fl.us	
Cannot be determined	Georgia Professional Standards Commission	335 West Gaines Street		Tallahassee	FL	32399	(904) 445-6739	(904) 245-9667	www.flsoe.org/teacher-certification	commission@flsoe.org	
Cannot be determined		200 Piedmont Ave, Suite 1702, West Tower		Atlanta	GA	30334	(404) 232-2500	(404) 651-8777	https://www.gpspc.org/	ps@doe@flsoe.org	
Cannot be determined	Hawaii Teacher Standards Board	650 Iwalei Road, Suite 208		Honolulu	HI	96817	(808) 586-2400		https://hawaiiteachersstandardsboard.org/	hsb@hawaii.gov	The Hawaii Teacher Standards Board (HTSB) is a member of the National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) and is a member of the Interstate Agreement signed by NASDTEC members. The agreement facilitates the reciprocity of educators among the states and other jurisdictions. The HTSB encourages full reciprocity for all educator preparation programs in other jurisdictions that are approved to recommend that teacher candidates for licensure in the home jurisdiction. This reciprocity includes accepting the program's jurisdiction!
No	Iaho State Department of Education	650 West State Street		Boise	ID	83702	(208) 332-6800	(208) 334-2228	https://www.idoe.gov/teacher-cert/	info@doe.idaho.gov	In order for someone who completes an out-of-state program to qualify for Idaho certification, that person must be able to obtain full (non-alternate) certification in another state.
Cannot be determined	Illinois State Board of Education	500 N 1st Street		Springfield	IL	62777	(217) 557-4723	(217) 524-4928	https://www.isbe.net/licensure	licensing@isbe.net	
Cannot be determined	Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing	South Tower, Suite 600, 111 W. Washington Street		Indianapolis	IN	46204	(317) 232-9010	(317) 232-9023	https://www.in.gov/ed/	licensing@idoe.in.gov	
Cannot be determined	Iowa Department of Education	400 E 19th Street		Des Moines	IA	50319	(515) 281-5294	(515) 242-5988	https://education.iowa.gov/	cert_m@mail.ed.iowa.gov	
Cannot be determined	Kansas State Department of Education	800 9th Jackson St.		Topeka	KS	66612	(785) 296-2388		https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/division-of-ia	mail@ksdoe.org	
Cannot be determined	Kentucky Department of Education	300 State Blvd		Fairfax	KY	40001	(502) 564-5789	(502) 564-9484	https://www.keds.ky.gov/our-services/ia	ia@kentuckyeducation.ky.gov	
Cannot be determined	Louisiana Department of Education/Division of Educator Licensure	Bayou Rouge		Baton Rouge	LA	70804	(877) 453-2721	(225) 342-0193	www.ted.louisiana.gov	cert@doe.louisiana.gov	
Cannot be determined	Certification Office, Maine Department of Education	23 State House Station		Augusta	ME	4333	(207) 624-6603	(207) 624-6603	https://www.maine.gov/education/	cert@doe.maine.gov	
Cannot be determined	Maryland State Department of Education	200 West Baltimore Ave		Baltimore	MD	21201	(410) 767-0390	(410) 531-6033	https://www.mdoe.state.md.us/	licensing@doe.org	
Cannot be determined	Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education/Office of Educator Licensure	75 Pleasant Street		Malden	MA	2148	(781) 338-3102	(781) 338-3750	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/	board@education.state.ma.us	
Cannot be determined	Michigan Department of Education	608 W. Allegan Street	30008	Lansing	MI	48909	(833) 633-5788	(517) 355-4555	https://www.michigan.gov/education/ia	schools@education.state.mi.us	
Cannot be determined	Minnesota Department of Education	1500 Highway 36 West		Roseville	MN	55113	(651) 582-8200		https://education.mn.gov/MSD/	mdo.commissioner@state.mn.us	
Cannot be determined	Mississippi Department of Education	P.O. Box	771	Jackson	MS	39205	(601) 359-3513	(601) 359-3488	https://www.mde.k12.ms.gov/	teacherapp@msde.k12.ms.gov	
Cannot be determined	Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	205 Jefferson Street		Jefferson City	MO	65102	(314) 751-4212	(314) 751-4000	https://www.mo.gov/education	cert@doe.mo.gov	
Cannot be determined	Montana Office of Public Instruction	PO Box	202205	Helena	MT	59620	(406) 444-2540	(406) 444-6325	https://opi.mt.gov/education/ia	cert@opi.mt.gov	
No	Nebraska Department of Education	301 Centennial Mall South	68497	Lincoln	NE	68509	(402) 471-2295	(402) 471-0157	https://www.education.ne.gov/teacher/	NEC_15117@nebraska.gov	
Cannot be determined	State of Nevada Board of Education, Office of Educator Licensure (Two Locations)	700 E. Fifth Street 2020 E. Flamingo Rd, Ste 210		Carson City	NV	89701	(702) 486-6458	(702) 486-6450	https://www.doe.nv.gov/education/licensure/	licensure@doe.nv.gov	
Cannot be determined	Division of Educator Support and Higher Education, Bureau of Credentialing	101 Pleasant Street		Concord	NH	3301	(603) 773-3494		https://www.education.nh.gov/	en@doe.nh.gov	
Cannot be determined	New Jersey Department of Higher Education	1 John Fitch Way 20th Floor	500	Trenton	NJ	8625	(609) 396-3500	(609) 633-0260	https://www.doe.state.nj.gov/education/ia	licensure@doe.state.nj.gov	
No	New Mexico Public Education Department	300 Don Gaspar, Room 101		Santa Fe	NM	87501	(505) 827-5621	(505) 827-5800	https://www.nm.gov/education/ia	licensing@doe.state.nm.us	
Cannot be determined	Office of Teaching Initiatives	Washington Avenue, 391 E		Albany	NY	12234	(518) 474-3901	(603) 232-1272	https://www.ny.gov/education/ia	https://www.teachinginitiatives.org/ia/ia-portal/	
Cannot be determined	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction	301 N. Wilmington Street		Raleigh	NC	27601	(844) 236-2100		https://www.dpi.nc.gov/education/ia	edlicensure@dpi.nc.gov	
Cannot be determined	North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board	2718 Gateway Avenue, Suite 204		Bismarck	ND	58503	(701) 328-9641	(701) 328-9647	https://www.nd.gov/education/ia	edstand@nd.gov	
Cannot be determined	Ohio Department of Education	25 South Front Street		Columbus	OH	43215	(614) 464-8338	(614) 464-8338	https://education.ohio.gov/ia	cert@doe.ohio.gov	
Cannot be determined	Oklahoma State Department of Education	2100 North Lincoln Blvd		Oklahoma City	OK	73105	(405) 521-3301	(405) 521-4260	https://www.ok.gov/education/ia	cert@doe.ok.gov	
No	Teacher Standards and Practices Commission	215 Capitol Street NE		Salem	OR	97310	(503) 378-3386	(503) 378-4448	https://www.oregon.gov/education/ia	contact@doe.oregon.gov	
Cannot be determined	Pennsylvania Department of Education	313 Market Street		Harrisburg	PA	17126	(717) 763-8788		https://www.education.pa.gov/ia	https://www.education.pa.gov/ia/ia-portal/	
Cannot be determined	Puerto Rico State Department of Education	P.O. Box	180799	San Juan	PR	919	(787) 796-2000	(787) 282-4007	https://www.doe.pr.gov/education/ia	licensing@doe.pr.gov	
Cannot be determined	Rhode Island Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	215 Westminster Street		Providence	RI	2903	(401) 222-4600	(401) 228-2465	https://www.doe.ri.gov/teacher-administration/	ES@doe.ri.gov	
Cannot be determined	South Carolina Department of Education	1429 Senate Street		Columbia	SC	29201	(803) 734-8500		https://www.sde.sc.gov/education/ia	info@doe.sc.gov	
Cannot be determined	South Dakota Department of Education	800 Governors Street		Pierre	SD	57501	(605) 773-3134		https://doe.sd.gov/ia	doe@doe.sd.us	
Cannot be determined	Tennessee Department of Education	9th Floor, Andrew Johnson Tower 710 James Robertson Parkway		Nashville	TN	37243	(615) 532-4885	(615) 532-1448	https://www.tn.gov/education/ia	education.licensure@tn.gov	
Cannot be determined	Texas Education Agency	William French Billig, 1700 N. Congress Avenue		Austin	TX	78701	(512) 463-9734	(512) 463-9638	https://tea.texas.gov/	licensure@tea.texas.gov	
No	Utah State Board of Education	254 S 500 S	184200	Salt Lake City	UT	84114	(801) 538-7740	(801) 538-7793	https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing	licensing@schools.utah.gov	
Cannot be determined	Vermont Agency of Education Licensing Office	1 National Life Drive, Davis S		Montpelier	VT	5620	(802) 826-1330	(802) 828-6430	https://education.vermont.gov/education/ia	aeo.ed@vermont.gov	
Cannot be determined	Virgin Islands Department of Education	1814 Rogers Gate 00850		St. Thomas	VI	802	(440) 774-0200	(440) 773-2050	https://www.doehv.gov/education/ia	doe.ed@doehv.gov	
No	Virginia Department of Education	James Monroe Building 101 N. 14th Street		Richmond	VA	23218	(804) 292-3820		https://www.doe.virginia.gov/education/ia	https://doe.virginia.gov/education/ia/ia-portal/	
No	Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction	OH1 Capitol Building, 600 Washington Street SE	47000	Olympia	WA	98504	(360) 725-6275		https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certification	PI@doe.k12.wa.us	
No	West Virginia Department of Education	1905 Kanawha Blvd		East Charleston	WV	25305	(304) 558-7050	(304) 558-7843	https://www.wv.gov/education/ia	chambers@k12.wv.us	
Cannot be determined	Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction	125 S. Webster Street		Madison	WI	53703	(608) 266-3390		https://dpi.wisconsin.gov/licensing	dpi.licensing@dpi.wisconsin.gov	
Yes	Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	205 Capitol Avenue, West 20th Street (LJAE)		Cheyenne	WY	82002	(307) 777-7291	(307) 777-8718	https://www.wy.gov/education/ia	wytsb@wy.gov	
Cannot be determined	American Samoa Department of Education			Pago Pago	AS	96799	(684) 633-5237	(684) 633-4240	https://www.doe.as/		
Cannot be determined	FSM Department of Education		PS87	Pulau Pohnpei	FM	96841	(691) 320-2409	(691) 320-5500	https://national.doe.fm/		
Cannot be determined	Department of Education: Government of Guam Federal Programs Division	500 Mariner Avenue		Barrigada	GU	96931			https://www.goe.gu/education/ia		
Cannot be determined	CHM Public School System	Bwahagos Street, Susupe		MP	96950		(670) 237-3027	(670) 664-3711			
Cannot be determined	Republic of Palau National Government Ministry of Education	Main Street Box 189		koror	PW	96940-0389			https://www.palau.gov/		
Cannot be determined	Republic of the Marshall Islands Public School System	Majuro		MM	96960		(692) 625-5261	(692) 625-3861	https://msi.edu.mf/		